RON DESANTIS
GOVERNOR

JASON WEIDA
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

To:  Johnnie Mae Peters, Program Operations Administrator,
Medicaid Program Finance

From: Jeffery Mistich, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor,
Medicaid Program Finance

Date: July 25, 2023

Re:  Disproportionate Share Hospital Payments for State Fiscal Year 2022- 2023
Children’s Hospital Annual Distribution Request — St. Funds (93345-23) Certified
Forward

We are requesting that Gainwell be instructed to generate payments for the one (1) hospital
provider listed below. The payment amount are specified in the column titled "St. Payment
Amount”. This payment needs to be available as soon as possible.

Provider Provider St. Payment
Number Name Amount
| 1 [ 010151600 | Johns Hopkins All Children's Hospital $17,477,572.76
Total | $17,477,572.76

This request is made pursuant to the requirements of section 409.9119, Florida Statutes, and in
compliance with federal law, to make payments to hospitals determined under federal and state
guidelines to meet the children’s hospital disproportionate share payment requirements.

The total amount of the requested payments is $17,477,572.76. Of this amount, $10,932,221.76
(62.55%) should come from Medical Care Trust Fund and $6,545,351 (37.45%) should come
from General Revenue.

Enclosed is an Expenditure Request spreadsheet corresponding to this request, which should be
forwarded to Gainwell as soon as possible.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please call Mike Massey at 412-4109.
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-2- July 25, 2023

Budget Category OCA Trust Fund Amount
Entity
68501400 101583 DSH00 000298-1 $6,545,351
68501400 101583 DSH00 474001-2 | $10,932,221.76




